south Carcling )
Depariment of Transporiation

December 16, 2016

Mr. Richard M. Nickel, President
Carolina Bridge Co., Inc.

748 Broughton Street

Orangeburg, South Carolina 29115

NOTICE OF AWARD

RE:  Bridge Replacements Over Maiden Down Swamp, Tributary to Lynches
River, Long Branch and Bug Branch
Florence, Horry & Marion Counties
SCDOT Proposal 1D 5512330

Dear Mr. Nickel:

Thank you for your team’s response to the South Carolina Department of
Transportation’s (SCDOT) proposal request for the Emergency Bridge Replacement
Package 2016-1A.

After a thorough review of the technical and cost proposals, SCDOT is pleased to
move forward with this significant design-build bridge replacement project. It is my
pleasure to inform you that SCDOT intends to award a contract to Carolina Bridge Co.,
Inc. for the design and construction of the project in the amount of $9,198,912.35.

A letter under separate cover will follow requesting submittal of the initial
contract requirements and the Agreement for execution by your team. The Department
looks forward to the successful & timely completion of this important project. If you
have any questions please contact Clay Richter at (803) 737-1308.

Sincerely,

Todd Steag%

Director of Construction
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Kyle Berry, DEA, District 5

Clay Richter, Assistant Road Construction Engineer

Chris Gaskins, Design-Build Engineer
File:DirConst/Design Build

o

Post Office Box 191 Phone: (803) 737-2314 Al EQUAL OPPORTUNITY
Columbia, South Carclina 20202-0191 TTY: (803) 737-3870 AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER




